Message

From: joshua.frank@db.com [joshua.frank@db.com]
Sent: 5/10/2016 4:12:46 PM

To: joshua.frank@db.com; joshua.frank@db.com
Subject: Scan from Lexmark MFP with "Mail to Me"

Attachments: MFPScan2016-05-10-161244.pdf

This email was sent from a Deutsche Bank MFP. Please refer to
http://www.db.com/en/content/eu_disclosures.htm for information on selected Deutsche Bank branches and
group companies registered or incorporated in the European Union. This e-mail may contain confidential
and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately
and delete this e-mail. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-
mail is strictly forbidden.
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23 Fith Avenue
Mew York, NY 10022

Miay 14, 2016

PLEN Devtsche Banw Vst Company Americas

GUARANTOGR: samid L Fresap

BORROWER: Trurap Badesvey 12 LG, 2 Delaware limited Hability company
441 North Wabnsh Ventare LLC, o Delaware limited Hability company
ramp (34 Post Office LLEC, & Delaware Bmited Hability company

is dob Sl Gruaranty {as same may be amended, supplemented,

renswed, exyended, mphmu, or restatod oy Hime e due, wgether with all sitachments hevete, the

"Ciuaranty ) dated as o June 1, 2915, and glven by Guerandor o Lender as required under the Guaranty, :

Capitalized wores not defiaed berein shall bave the mmeanings assipned to such terms in the Credit :
Agreoment and the Gusranty, as the case may be,

This coriifivale

greed By certifies to Lender as of the date hereof that &s of June 30,

The under:) araplor he
2013 Ohe "Reporting |
1. Finasroiof Faformetion. As applivable {please cheek apnlicable box below and insert the
arplicable date below):

srantor's Stwisient of Financial Condition as of June 30, 2015
'V}.
Thed heroto is aator's Schedule of Contingent Liabilities as of June 30, 2015
TR of the Guaranty).
» X Attached hereto is Guacanior's Fucess Revenye over Disbursement Schedule for the
teetve (12 )-roonth peviod ended June 30, 2615 (Section [1{C) of the Guaranty).

The foregoing prosents fairly in all material respects the financial condition of Guarantor at the

perind presente

2. Unencumbered Liguid Assers of Guarapsfor. 1o respect of Section 10(1) of the Guaranty,
{iuarantor's Unencumbered L iqui.ci Assets ot all thnes was, and as of the last day of the semi-annual
period ending on Jone 34, 2015 s not than (%) Filty Million Dollars ($50,000,000) times (y) the
spplicable Step-Doven Pc‘u,»midge on the date hereof,

3, Pebe. Invespect of Section 186 of the Guarany, Goavantor’s Debt does not exceed the
requirements thereof.
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4, Nei Frortl of Gigramiorn. Tt respect of Section 104111} of the Guaranty, the "Net Worth” of
Guarantor for the period snding on Fune 30, is not less than () Two Billion Five Hundred Million
{82,500,600,600) Dollar:

2
times (v) the applicable Step-Down Percentage on the date hereof.

5. Guarantor knows of no Bvenr of Defauit which would need to be disclosed pursuant io Section
LHDE of the Gusranty that hay ocevrred and is coptinuing, except as set forth below:

"Nong®

6. All ofthe reprasentations and warranties made by Guarantor under Section 9(1)-(vi} and Section
D{ix-(xx1) of the Gnaranty remain true and correct in all material respects as of the date hereof, with the
same Torce and effect 28 if made on and a8 of such date, except (i) as previously disclosed to Lender in
writing, (if} as to such represerdations and warranties which specifically relate fo an earlier date, in which
case they shall be true and correot in all msterial respects as of such date, or (3if) as set forth below:

"None
DEWITHIESS WHER WGP, Guarastor has execited this Compliance Certificate as of the

date set forth above.

GUARANTOR:

)
L
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